Borgmeyer, Sue

From: Taft, Chelsey

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Employees

Cc: cmccune@goaging.org

Subject: Daily Coronavirus Update - UPDATES HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

Friday April 24", 2020 — Coronavirus Update Please note anything
highlighted in yellow is new information

Goal 1: Keep employees healthy and safe
A. Total Number of PPE and Test Supplies Available Per Site: With staff assisting Saline County the next update

will be Monday.

American Heart Association has extended expired provider cards for 120 days.

C. For your protection avoid walking through the dental and medical hallway. Dental procedures are being
completed which produce aerosols to travel in the air. Even though patient’s are screened prior to entering the
building, it is important to minimize possible exposure.

e

Goal 2: Keep possible COVID-19 patients from spreading iliness to the community
A. When calling patients regarding negative COVID-19 test results. Please address if there symptoms are getting
better, the same, or worsening. If patient states there symptoms are the same or getting worse please notify the
provider and an appointment may be needed.
a. COVID-19 test sensitivity is not 100%. It is important to address their symptoms and determine if further
action is needed.

Goal 3: Continue to provide high quality of care to our patients and our communities patients by using science to
guide prevention, testing, and treatment
A. Number of patients seen today during the community testing hours:
a. Marshal: 1 individuals tested
b. Sedalia: 7 individuals tested
c. Versailles: 2 individuals tested
d. Warsaw: No Community Testing Today
B. Katy Trail staff tested 129 ConAgra employees today!
e Staff arrived early this morning to set up tents and get everything in place to start testing employees by
10:00 a.m.
e Way to go team!! See pictures below!
C. Clinical Staff: Once the provider reviews the COVID-19 test results and you notify the patient, you must
document this as a phone consult.

Goal 4: Contribute to the community efforts to address the crisis
A. Handing out food boxes to Katy Trail patients that we test for COVID-19 and are quarantined
B. Reaching out to food pantries in other counties and seeing how we can assist them
C. Participating daily in the Incident Command Meeting

Goal 5: Assure our financial security in order to sustain our services
A. Small Business Loan — Katy Trail has been approved.



Oral Health Update from Dr. Vandevender and Mendy:

To our providers:

Standing Items:
1. Cases Reported in U.S.

a. As of today, there has been a total of 865,585 COVID-19 cases in the United States. Please see map
below of states reporting COVID-19 cases.

2. In Missouri:
a. 6,625 positive COVID-19 cases
i. Benton County — 4 positive case
ii. Morgan County — 3 positive case
iii. Pettis County — 25 positive case
iv. Saline County — 139 positive case
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Thank you,

Chelsey Taft, RN

Quality Improvement & Population Health Director
821 Westwood Drive

Sedalia, MO 65301

660.826.4774 ext 812

Fax: 888.979.8868

ctaft@katyhealth.org
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